SGA MINUTES

04.24.23

Attendance

Officers	Sophomores	Juniors	Seniors	Advisors
Zoi Moon	Yun Ha	Joe Sherrod	Grace Jones	Mr. Barry
Dinali Jayasena	Jeeah Kim	Fiat Le	Ava Dowden	
Wyatt Aiken	Novita Whillock	Omar Hernandez	Destiny Buchanan	
Lex Mroczko	Bake Johnson	Andreea Trifas	Connie Chieh	
Mekhi Stennis	Narae Kim	Ugie Alilonu		
Saku Cui				

Outside guests: Nandu, Emily N., Serika, Sara, Alexa, Gabe, Julia, Caroline, Jayden, Hailey, Spencer

Pledge of Allegiance

Opening Statements

Hello, everyone! The agenda was distributed. Let's move to the reports from our officers.

Parliamentarian, Saku Cui

Thought of the day presented by Narae: Winnie the Pooh says, "When life throws you a rainy day, play in the puddles."

There is no assembly tomorrow, but there is a mandatory luncheon for seniors and JBLA members.

Sergeant at Arms, Mekhi Stennis

Wind down week is happening this week. It is based around chill events for students to destress before AP exams and finals. The slime-making event was today and later this week there will be more events which have already been posted on Teams.

Secretary, Lex Mroczko

Affirmation cards are being made today for end-of-term goodie bags. All SGA members are encouraged to stay after this meeting to make 10 affirmation cards each. Thank you to comfort club members for helping the SGA, it is much appreciated! Next Monday we will put together the actual goodie bags and I will distribute them later next week.

Treasurer, Wyatt Aiken

Before we left for Spring Break, that Wednesday was the deadline for Purchase Order forms. Everything went well and it all seems to be in order for the rest of the year. Thank you for everyone's patience. If anyone is interested in shadowing for treasurer, this is the last call so please reach out to Wyatt.

Vice President, Dinali Jayasena

There will be a flyer posted of Activities Committee events for the rest of the year. There will also be forms going out on Teams for feedback, suggestion and advice for prom, winter formal, and overall AC events.

President, Zoi Moon

Mega Musical Chairs (MMC) is next Friday, May 5. T-shirts for MMC are being handed out throughout this week. On the ASMS Instagram and Facebook page, advertisements will go out to reach the \$10K mark in donations as we are only \$250 away. We have had a lot of donations in food and supplies so that is going well. Assignments for SGA members will be posted soon for who will be helping and where on the day of MMC. Encourage everyone to go to MMC because it is open to the public even if they do not have tickets to actively participate in the game. An email will go out soon to explain how it is open to the entire school as well. If you do not have a 6th, 7th, or 8th period, you will be asked to help set up after school. A carnival ride will be present, although it is unknown which one at this moment. This is an all-SGA event, and all members should attend to help if possible.

The SGA t-shirt order form is still up for any SGA member who wants to order a t-shirt. The form will close later tonight, so please get your orders in today.

Lex, Zoi and Jeeah are currently reworking the SGA handbook and that will undergo revision by the entire SGA at the end of the year.

Initiatives Committee is hosting a food drive from May 1st-12th and a post will go out tomorrow for further information.

SGA Advisors

Keep up the good work everyone!

Closing Remarks / Open Floor